Minutes for September 12, 2022 Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order by Jeff Harper at 7:00pm.

Attendees:Dina French – Baseball
Cindy Ackerman – Cheer/Concessions
Nicole Sharp – Girls Lax
Rebecca Stringer – Boys Basketball
Jennifer Leslie – Swimming/Diving
Clay Siereveld – Football
Kelli Habeithier – Spirit Shop
Melissa Stidham – Boys Soccer
Becky McKay – Girls Golf

Beth Collins – Boys Golf Charlotte Horseman – Golf/Baseball Kari Shaw – Dance Meridith Barone – Boys Lax Michele Mosley – Boys Tennis Wendi Dexter – Spirit Shop Linda Haggard - Gymnastics Natalie Still – Track Aimee Madding – Girls Golf

Board Members: Jeff Harper, Carl Hill, Matt Bachman, Kevin Cooney, Pam McGarvey and Kathy Boeskool

<u>Review Meeting Minutes from August:</u> Motioned to pass the minutes by Cindy Ackerman, Dina French 2nd. Minutes approved from August meeting.

Treasurer: We have had three huge football games, making us \$6,000 ahead of last year with our expenses being higher. We are \$19,000 more positive than this time last year.

Concessions: We have a new hotdog warmer. We have streamlined the Pepsi ordering online making it more efficient. We are getting magnetic menus and fans in the concession stands. There is no Wi-Fi to run credit cards so we are looking into solutions and possibly trying some things over the winter.

Spirit Shop: August sales were \$11,000 which is double last year. September sales are at \$2500 so far. We sold \$500 at Volleyball. We are ordering stock for the Craft Show in November.

Membership: We have 6 new 1 year memberships and 9 new lifetime memberships so far. Off to a great start. Teams that have already reached 50% in membership are: girls golf, boys golf, girls tennis, girls soccer, girls cross country and boys cross country.

<u>Cheer:</u> Out there cheering, the new pom poms look great. JV was thrilled with a win over Middletown on Friday.

Girls Tennis: No Report.

Volleyball: Doing well. All teams beat West.

Girls Soccer: We had one GMC game so far, beat West 2-1.

Boys Soccer: Currently sit 3-2, 3 way tie for first.

<u>**Cross Country:**</u> Boys won the East Classic and the Lebanon Running Warrior Invite, they placed 3rd at the Loveland Sunset Invite despite not running some of the top runners. The girls placed 3rd in the East Classic, 8th at the Lebanon Running Warrior Invite and 4th at the Loveland Sunset Invite.

Football: Varsity is currently 1-3. We have 13 of our 21 Seniors injured and these are starters. We blocked 2 kicks to win on the road and just need to win one more game to make playoffs.

Girls Golf: We were 8 out of 22 at Centervile and GMC's start tomorrow.

Boys Golf: GMC's next week.

Dance: Not really in season, but doing routines at football and getting ready for the Homecoming Pep Rally.

Team Requests:

Boys Lacrosse – 60 Dozen Balls \$1,320 – Passed Unanimously Girls Lacrosse – 24 Dozen Balls and 6 Shooting Targets \$671 – Passed Unanimously Boys Tennis – Ball Machine with Premium Charger \$1,950.21 – Passed Unanimously Wrestling – Mat Boss Subscription Renewal \$599 – Passed Unamimously Boys Golf – Golf Balls \$900 – Passed Unamimously

Fall 5k: The run is **October 9th**. The last day to register and get a T-shirt included is **September 22nd.** After this date shirts will be \$15 while supplies last. Jackie Gibbs is shadowing to take over next year. The entry fee has been raised to \$40 to cover costs. The shirt this year will be a black dri fit. They will need volunteers for packet handouts Friday, 10/7 from 5-7:30 pm and Saturday, 10/8 from 1-5 pm and day of the race. Look for a Sign Up Genius to be coming out. Jill is sending the race information out to all Coaches and staff. We have 49 already registered and 2 sponsors. When you sign up, \$10 will go to the team you designate so it's a great way to make money for your teams. The 5K link is on GoHawksGo.

Booster Bash: Bash is **November 5th** at Grainworks Brewing Company. Tickets are \$50 a person and include soda, beer, wine, food and raffle tickets for the barrel give a ways. El Caporel, Putters, Chick Fil A and Raymond's will all be catering along with possibly a food truck.

We need to start collecting for your team's basket donation. Basket deadline is November 1st and give those to Dina as soon as they are ready so she can get the information loaded on the online auction page. Website for purchasing tickets will be live soon.

Next Meeting: October 10, 2022 at 7pm in Room 200

Meeting Adjourned at 7:55 pm.